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Studentwire

From: Studentwire
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 9:47 AM
To: Lincoln University Webmaster
Subject: Lincoln University Student News for October 10 - Homecoming FAFSA Raffle, Brothers' 

Circle, Homecoming Week, Studio Green Shuttle for Homecoming Week, Career and 
Graduate School Fair, and more ... 

Importance: High

 

 

  
  
  
  
          
      

Today:  Homecoming FAFSA Raffle  

Win a FREE Homecoming Step Show Ticket with a Completed 
FAFSA!  See below for more information. 
Contact: Danielle Smithson 
Read More 
 

  

 
 

 

Tonight: Brothers' Circle 
Join us every Wednesday at 9 pm in McRary Lobby for Brothers'  
Circle.  Come share whatever is on your heart as we grow closer  
as a Lincoln family. 
Contact: Jonathan Harris 
Read More 
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Homecoming Week 
All are invited to attend the many events during Homecoming 
2018.  Please see the schedule below for additional information. 
Contact: RaVonda Dalton-Rann 
Read More 
 
Studio Green Shuttle Schedule Homecoming Week 
Please see the schedule below. 
Contact: Lynn Powell 
Read More 
 
Tomorrow: Career and Graduate School Fair 
The Office of Career Development will host the Career and Graduate 
School Fair tomorrow from 11 am – 2 pm in the Manuel Rivero 
Gym.  Approximately 90 organizations will be present to discuss 
employment and internship opportunities.  Graduate School 
representatives will attend to discuss program concentrations, 
admission and financial aid requirements with Lincoln 
students.  Professional attire is required.  A list of recruiters is attached. 
Contact: Ralph Simpson, Jr.  
Recruiter Directory 
 

October 11/12: Vendors’ Fair & Community Stage 
Join us for live music at the Community Stage and good food and 
merchandise at the Vendors’ Fair on Thursday and Friday from 4 – 8 pm 
at the LLC breezeway area.  
Contact: Brian Dubenion & RaVonda Dalton-Rann 

 
October 17: National Depression Screening Day 
National Depression Screening Day is dedicated to raising awareness  
of depression, generalized anxiety disorder, bipolar disorder and 
posttraumatic stress disorder, as well as referral to treatment resources 
if warranted.  LU Counseling Services is offering free, confidential 
screenings for students. Please click the link below for more 
information.   
Contact: Mary Coleman 
Read More 
 

Student Spotlight  
October is National Domestic Violence Awareness Month and the 
SISTERS THAT ARE RESPECTED SERIOUSLY (S.T.A.R.S.) encourage 
students, faculty, and staff to stop by the Langston Hughes Memorial 
library to see their display in the “Student Spotlight” showcase near the 
main floor elevator.   
Contact: Karen Vaught 
 

NSBE Homecoming Challenge 
The Lincoln University Chapter of NSBE seeks proposals from student 
groups/organizations on an important problem that they have identified 
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at Lincoln University and how they propose to solve the identified 
problem.  Please see the attached for more information! 
Contact: Dunsin Fadojutimi 
Proposal / Rules  
 

Harlem Halloween Costume Contest 
Having trouble coming up with an idea for contest?  Take a look at the 
attachments for some inspiration.  We’d love to see you in an entire 
ensemble, but don’t worry if you can’t put it all together.    Try 
recreating a famous Harlem Renaissance icon’s head shot instead.  YOU 
CAN’T WIN UNLESS YOU ENTER!!!! Visit the library for details. 
Contact: Karen Vaught 
Read More / How it Works / Ideas for Ladies / Ideas for Gents 
 

Physical Plant 
Please read the following memo from physical plant regarding heating 
on campus.  
Contact: Mike Reed 
Read more 
 

Athletics News  
 Lincoln Falls to Chowan 
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